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Paula J. Isler 7—6 7Q ? %/00 &O'K

Public Service Commission 2.50 - /0
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 50 -
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 -

o 2/2) /05
Reference: Suncoast Vending Services (TG729)

Dear Paula, O 50 Q—DS 7

In accordance with our telecom discussion last Friday, I wish to official request
cancellation of my certificate effective immediately. Suncoast Vending Semces is no

longer in business. Per your direction, I have included a $103.00 check for assessment
fees for the calendar years of 2002 & 2003.

Thank You, DEPOSIT " DATE

Q \'YV\CCQVMQrk_ D313g FEB 26 2003

Carl McCormick

dba Suncoast Vending Services
7802 Hidden Island Lane
Tampa, FL 33617
813-989-3937

Attachment: Paula Isler letter dated 2/12/03
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: ‘

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN DIvISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

J. TERRY DEASON .- - - ENFORCEMENT

BRAULIO L. BAEZ WALTER D"HAESELEER
DIRECTOR :

RupoLPH “RUDY"” BRADLEY

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6600

ﬁuhhx:ﬁerﬁwe (ommission

February 12, 2003

Mr. Carl P. McCormick

Suncoast Vending Services (TG729)
7802 Hidden Island Lane

Tampa, FL. 33617-4900

Dear Mr. McCormick:

On January 7, 2003, the Commission received your 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee return
form with the note “Business closed.” The minimum payment for the 2002 Regulatory Assessment
Fee was not received. On January 8, 2003, I wrote you a letter explaining that if payment of the
2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee was recelved by January 30, 2003, a docket would be established
to grant you a voluntary cancellation with an effective date of December 31, 2002. OnJ anuary 10,
2003, I'had a voice mail message from you at 3:36 p.m. and I returned your call the same day at 3:57
p.m. As of this date, no further response has been recexved :

" Normally, the effective date of a cancellation is the date that the Commission received a
company’s request for cancellation. However, if a company pays the Regulatory Assessment Fee -
timely, but in a different year, and requests cancellation, the effective date is normally the last
working day of the prior year.

In this case, the Commission received your request January 7, 2003, and wnth | what appeared L
tobe arequest for cancellation. Had the Commission also received payment of the 2002 Regula ory e
Assessment Fee by the due date of January 30, 2003, the effectlve date of‘the cance&awtlon %ould
have been December 31, 2002. Since payment was not received tlmely, the effectwe date of the
cancellation will now be January 7, 2003, which means the company now owes the 2003 Regulatory
Assessment Fee, even if the company is no longer in business or, in fact, never went into busmess

Therefore, based on the above information, I cannot recommend a voluntary cancellation of
your certificate unless the past due balance is paid and you either go ahead and pay the 2003
Regulatory Assessment Fee or provide the date the, 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee will be paid.
Please respond in wntmg by March 1, 2003, and let me know how you wish to proceed
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In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-
6502-voice, (850) 413-6503- fax by mternet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address listed
at the bottom of Page 1.

Sincerely,
Paulo. <. \Jalw

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Semce Quahty

Enclosure (Rule 25-24.514, F.A.C.)




